From: Planning [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]
Sent: 12 April 2021 10:30

Subject: New application post - NYM/2021/0100/FL - 17 High View, Eskdaleside, Sleights - Applicant
correspondence

From: Lee Atkinson |

Sent: 11 April 2021 17:10

To: Planning

Subject: Revised drawings for application NYM/2021/0100/FL

Mr & Mrs L Atkinson
High View

17 Eskdaleside
Sleights

North Yorkshire
YO22 5EP
NYM/2021/0100/FL
Dear Miss M O'Mara

Following on from our email sent on Thursday we have attached the revised drawings that have addressed
the issues raised.

We have reduced the overall size of the porch and we have simplified the roof by removing the apex roof
above the door also reducing the height of the porch.

Regarding the chimney on the oak conservatory we have brought the chimney breast internally as advised
and have reduced the stack height also.

With regards to the proposed carport as mentioned in the previous email we feel that the site lends itself to
it with the carport being on a low level and in a convenient discrete position. We are happy to change the
roof to gables so it is fitting with your policy.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Lee and Laura Atkinson
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